Kenai Peninsula Borough
anning Department

TO:

THRU:

FROM:

DATE:

Re:

MEMORANDUM
Brent Hibbert, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members

Charlie Pierce, Borough Mayoil
Melanie Aeschlime  Planning
January 29, 2021

Ordinance 2021-19-17: Authorizing the acquisition of real property located at 4135
Hohe Street, Homer, Alaska on behalf of South Peninsula Hospital, appropriating
$315,000.00 from the South Peninsula Hospital Plant Replacement & Expansion Fund
for the purchase, and authorizing an amendment to the SPH, Inc. Operating
Agreement.

The Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Commission reviewed the subject ordinance during their
regularly scheduled January 25, 2021 meeting.

A motion passed by unanimous vote (11Yes, 0 No) to recommend approval of Ordinance 2021-

19-17.

In the ordinance, please amend the last WHEREAS statement:

WHEREAS, the Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Commission, at its regular

meeting of January 25, 2021 recommended_approval by unanimous vote.

Attached are the unapproved minutes of the subject portion of the meeting.









